

Jeff Dennis

 Irvine, California  contact@jeffdennis.me  949-668-5086  /in/jeffdennis86

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 16 years of experience in Software Development and ERP Systems Development, with a strong working knowledge of the NetSuite ERP platform. Experienced with designing, developing, documenting, testing, and maintaining web-based software applications. Hard working team player with excellent problem-solving and communication skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Financial Systems Administrator

January 2022 - September 2023

Mango Technologies, Inc. dba ClickUp - San Diego, CA

- Administered, maintained, and developed all corporate financial systems applications for company, including NetSuite, Stripe, Versapay, Avalara, Bill.com and Coupa
- Support and oversee multiple integrations for financial systems using various iPaaS platforms, including Celigo, Mulesoft, and Workato
- Migrated AP team away from Bill.com and implemented Coupa to be able to support AP needs for multiple subsidiaries with varying approval chains
- Developed multiple automations in NetSuite using SuiteScript and SuiteFlow to alleviate manual and redundant efforts across various accounting and financial processes, adding an estimated 800 hours productivity for the accounting and finance teams

Co-Founder, Chief Technology Officer

November 2016 - December 2021

Kodella, LLC - Newport Beach, CA

- Service and Implement NetSuite ERP for clients in Ecommerce, Retail, Manufacturing, Wholesale Distribution, Software, Health & Beauty, and Food & Beverage verticals
- Responsible for the oversight of functional and technical scoping for and delivery of all projects
- Successfully transitioned over thirty different organizations to the NetSuite ERP system
- Named as a CIO Applications Top 10 NetSuite Solution Providers in 2019
- Awarded the Oracle-NetSuite Breakthrough Alliance Partner of the Year Award for 2019
- Awarded the Oracle-NetSuite Retail Vertical Alliance Partner of the Year Award for 2020

Senior Consultant

May 2015 – November 2016

Robert Half Technology - Irvine, CA

- Clients in Retail, Ecommerce, Not-for-Profit Organization, iOS Application Startup, Land Planning and Design Firm

- Designed and developed an API to communicate with a cutting-edge iOS application that transmits and streams large amounts of user-generated media
- Assisted with various system migrations and customizations to the NetSuite platform for various organizations

Internet Development Manager

April 2012 – May 2015

IQAir North America - La Mirada, CA

- Oversee all internet development initiatives for US and Switzerland locations
- Lead a team of developers using agile scrum development to build several multi-tiered enterprise level web and mobile applications simultaneously
- Responsible for organizing, planning, and coordinating all development efforts
- Responsible for setting annual goals for the Internet Development Department

NetSuite Ecommerce Administrator

September 2008 – April 2012

Smashbox Cosmetics - Culver City, CA

- Managed all website content and Ecommerce of Smashbox.com using NetSuite ERP and Site Builder
- Maintained all product catalog data and customer data for Smashbox.com and other Ecommerce channels including Amazon.com and Ebay.com
- Developed various customizations for the NetSuite platform using NetSuite SuiteScript and SuiteTalk, and ODBC to streamline and automate order fulfillment and customer service processes

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

System Administration Certification | Coupa | 2023

Scrum Product Owner Certification | Scrum Alliance | 2019

C# Engineering Certification | University of California San Diego | 2014

Associates of Science, Website & Media Development | Brooks College | 2008

SKILLS PROFILE

Technical Skills: SQL, JavaScript, C#, SuiteScript 1.0, 2.0, 2.1, SuiteTalk, SuiteCommerce

Software: NetSuite, Bill.com, Avalara, Coupa, Stripe, Shopify

Areas of Interest: System Administration, Automation & Integrations, Process Analysis & Optimization